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Fw: Planning Application No. A/TM/587 - Proposed Temporary Industrial Use at 
Unit 4, 18/F, Block A, Hang Wai Industrial Centre, 6 Kin Tai Street, Tuen Mun, 
N.T.
04/09/2023 15:30

From: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG
To: Billy WK FONG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Cc: Janet Ka Kei CHEUNG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND, Samantha Wai Sam 

CHUANG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
File Ref:

----- Forwarded by tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG on 04/09/2023 15:29 -----

From: <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
To: <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: <kkfyiu@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 04/09/2023 12:10
Subject: FW: Planning Application No. A/TM/587 - Proposed Temporary Industrial Use at Unit 4, 18/F, 

Block A, Hang Wai Industrial Centre, 6 Kin Tai Street, Tuen Mun, N.T.

 
From: 
Sent: Monday, September 4, 2023 12:07 PM
To: v-concept@zjr.com.hk
Cc: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk; bwkfong@pland.gov.hk
Subject: Re: Planning Application No. A/TM/587 - Proposed Temporary Industrial Use at Unit 4, 
18/F, Block A, Hang Wai Industrial Centre, 6 Kin Tai Street, Tuen Mun, N.T.
 

你好，

我們想申請延期2個月，因為運輸署需要我們提交一些文件，並需要些時間作通知和安排。麻煩了，謝謝！

 

Best Regards,

HITKO WONG

 

Appendix I



-------- Original Message --------
From: 
To: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk 
Cc: bwkfong@pland.gov.hk 
Sent: Mon, 04 Sep 2023 11:57:40 +0800
Subject: Planning Application No. A/TM/587 - Proposed Temporary Industrial Use at Unit 
4, 18/F, Block A, Hang Wai Industrial Centre, 6 Kin Tai Street, Tuen Mun, N.T.

你好，

我們想申請延期，因為運輸署需要我們提交一些文件，並需要些時間作通知和安排。麻煩了，謝謝！

 

Best Regards,

HITKO WONG




